
            
 
 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
 

Mayor Zavier M. Garcia 
Vice Mayor Jaime A. Petralanda          Councilman Michael Windrem 
Councilman Billy Bain                 Councilman George V. Lob 
 
Decorum: “Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous while addressing the City Council, shall be barred 
from further audience before the City Council by the Mayor, unless permission to continue or again address the City Council is granted by the 
majority vote of the City Council members present.  In accordance with the foregoing, the City Council has determined that racial or ethnic slurs, 
personal attacks and comments unrelated to City matters or issues constitute prohibited comments from the podium.” 
 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, January 12, 2015 – 7:00 p.m. 

City Hall, Council Chambers, 201 Westward Drive 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 
2. Invocation: Councilman Windrem 
 

Salute to the Flag: Students from A.I.E. Charter School will lead the audience in the 
Pledge of Allegiance and Salute to the Flag 
 
3. Awards & Presentations:  

 
A) Officer of the Month Award – November 2014 – Officers Robert A. Evans and 

Cheryl R. Mulet 
 
B) Yard of the Month – January 2014 – Thomas and Sandra Skarlinsky – 631 Falcon 

Avenue 
 

4. Open Forum: Persons wishing to speak on items of general city business, please sign the 
register located on the speaker's stand before the meeting begins. 

 
5. Approval of Council Minutes: 

 
A) December 8, 2014 – Regular Meeting 
B) December 17, 2014 – Special Meeting 

 
6. Reports from Boards & Commissions: None 
  
7. Public Hearings:  
 
 A) Ordinance – Second Reading – An Ordinance Of The City Council Of The City Of 
Miami Springs, Amending Code Of Ordinance Section 150-090, P-1 District; By Providing The 
City With Discretion Regarding Parking In The Public Property District;  Repealing All Ordinances 
Or Parts Of Ordinances In Conflict; Providing An Effective Date 
 
 



8. Consent Agenda: (Funded and/or Budgeted)  
 

A) Approval of the City Attorney’s Invoice for December 2014 in the Amount of $12,946.50 
 

9. Old Business:  
 

A) Appointments to Advisory Boards by the Mayor and Council Members 
 

  1) Appointment to the Police & Firefighters’ Retirement System for a Full 2-Year 
Term Ending on September 30, 2016 as Required by Section 35.56 (A) (2) of the City Code 
(Robert Gordon and Pete Baan’s seat)  
 
 B) Recommendation regarding the evaluation and selection process for the Design-
Build contractor for the Aquatic Facility Project 
 
10. New Business:  
  
 A) Discussion on Golf Discounts to County Employees (Deferred from December 8, 
2014 Council Meeting) 
 
 B) Consideration of a Request from Miami-Dade County League of Cities for 
Sponsorship Opportunities and Participation in their 60th Annual Installation Gala to be Held on 
Saturday, February 7, 2015 at Jungle Island 
 
 C) Architectural, Engineering, Planning, Design and Staff Support Services 
Recommendation and Discussion 
 
 D) Approval of Site Selection for the April 7, 2015 Miami Springs General Election   
 
 E) Approval of the Greater Miami Caterers Contract Addendum 
 
 F) Notification to Council on OpenGov Financial Transparency Portal 
 
11. Other Business: None 
 
12. Reports & Recommendations: 
 

A) City Attorney 
 
B) City Manager 
 
C) City Council 

 
13. Adjourn 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

Please visit www.miamisprings-fl.gov for current meeting schedule or follow us on             Twitter @MIAMISPRINGSFL 
******************************************************************************************************* 
Live streaming video of this meeting is available at http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/webcast. 
******************************************************************************************************* 

Anyone wishing to obtain a copy of an agenda item may contact the City Clerk at (305) 805-5006, download the complete agenda packet from 
www.miamisprings-fl.gov or view the materials at City Hall during regular business hours. 

******************************************************************************************************* 
Pursuant to Florida Statute 286.0114, the City Council provides the public with a reasonable opportunity to be heard on all matters. 

******************************************************************************************************* 
If any person decides to appeal any decision of this Board with respect to any matter considered, s/he will need a record of the proceedings and for such 

purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the 
appeal is made (F. S. 286.0105), all of which the City does not provide. 

******************************************************************************************************* 
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation to participate in this proceeding should contact the 

City Clerk, 201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida 33166.  Telephone: (305) 805-5006, no later than (7) days prior to the proceeding. 
 

******************************************************************************************************* 
Pursuant to Sec. 2-11.1 (S) of the Miami-Dade County Code and Miami Springs Code of Ordinances Chapter 33 - §33-20, all persons, firms or 

corporations employed or retained by a principal who seeks to encourage the passage, defeat, or modifications of (1) ordinance, resolution, action or 
decision of the City Council; (2) any action, decision, recommendation of any City Board or Committee; or (3) any action, decision or recommendation of 
City personnel during the time period of the entire decision-making process on such action, decision or recommendation which will be heard or reviewed 
by the City Council, or a City Board or Committee shall register with the City before engaging in any lobbying activities on forms prepared for this purpose 

and shall state under oath his or her name, business address, the name and business address of each person or entity which has employed said 
registrant to lobby, and the specific issue on which he or she has been employed to lobby.  A copy of the lobbyist registration form is available from the 

Office of the City Clerk. 
******************************************************************************************************* 

http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/
http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/webcast
http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/






 
CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION 

 
Presented to 

 

Thomas and Sandra Skarlinsky 

Of 
 

631 Falcon Avenue 
 

for their home being designated as 
 

“YARD OF THE MONTH” 
January 2015 

 
Presented this 12th day of January, 2015. 

 
 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
 
 

___________________________________ 
                              Zavier M. Garcia 
                                     Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, CMC 

       City Clerk 



 
 1 

 
 
  
 City of Miami Springs, Florida 

City Council Meeting 
 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
Monday, December 8, 2014, 7:00 p.m. 

 
Council Chambers at City Hall 

201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call: The meeting was called to order by the Mayor at 7:08 p.m.  
 
Present were the following:  
 
Mayor Zavier M. Garcia 
Councilman Michael Windrem 
Councilman Billy Bain 
Councilman George V. Lob 
 
City Manager Ronald K. Gorland 
Assistant City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso 
City Attorney Jan K. Seiden  
Acting Chief of Police Jonathan Kahn 
City Clerk Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria 
 
Absent: Vice Mayor Jaime A. Petralanda  
 
2. Invocation: Offered by Councilman Lob 
 

Salute to the Flag: Students from Miami Springs Middle School led audience in the 
Pledge of Allegiance and Salute to the Flag 

 
 
3. Awards & Presentations:  

 
A) Presentation of Certificate of Sincere Appreciation Plaque to Alicia Gonzalez 

in Recognition of 8 Years of Dedicated Service to the City of Miami Springs 
 
Mayor Garcia presented a Certificate of Sincere Appreciation plaque to Alicia Gonzalez for 
eight years of service to the City of Miami Springs from November 6, 2006 to December 
31, 2014. 
 
Assistant City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso thanked Alicia for her hard work, 
dedication and being an asset to the City. 
 
City Manager Gorland presented Ms. Gonzalez with a commemorative clock on behalf of 
the City Administration as a token of appreciation. 
 
Ms. Gonzalez thanked the Council, the Administration and the Finance Staff. 



 
 2 

B) Presentation of Certificate of Sincere Appreciation to Joyce Cox in 
recognition of 16 Years of Dedicated Service to the City of Miami Springs 

 
Mayor Garcia presented a Certificate of Sincere Appreciation plaque to Joy Cox in 
recognition of 16 years of dedicated service to the City of Miami Springs from September 
21, 1998 to December 12, 2014. 
 
City Manager Gorland presented Ms. Cox with a commemorative clock on behalf of the 
City Administration as a token of their appreciation. 
 
Ms. Cox said that her tenure with the Police Department was very interesting and she met 
a lot of nice people.  She thanked the Council and Administration. 
 
Acting Chief of Police Jonathan Kahn personally thanked Joyce for her years of service 
and wished her the best of luck. 
 

C) Yard of the Month – December 2014 – Diane and Vernon Burkhart of 480 
South Royal Poinciana Boulevard 
 
Mayor Garcia presented a Certificate of Recognition to Diane and Vernon Burkhart of 480 
South Royal Poinciana Boulevard for the December Yard of the Month.  
 
4. Open Forum: 
 
The following members of the public addressed the City Council: Miami Springs Police 
Sergeant Danny Kelly and Beatrix Obermann of 449 Swallow Drive. 
 
5. Approval of Council Minutes: 

 
A) November 10, 2014 – Regular Meeting 

 
Councilman Windrem moved to approve the minutes of the November 10, 2014 
Regular meeting. Councilman Bain seconded the motion which was carried 4-0 on 
roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Lob and Mayor 
Garcia voting Yes. 
 
6. Reports from Boards & Commissions: None 
 
7. Public Hearings: None 
 
8. Consent Agenda: (Funded and/or Budgeted)  
 

A) Approval of the City Attorney’s Invoice for November 2014 in the Amount of 
$12,467.25 

 
B) Recommendation by Golf that Council authorize the issuance of a Purchase 

Order to Harrell’s, utilizing Miami Dade County contract # 9020-1/19, in the amount of 
$10,000.00, for liquid fertilizers as funds were approved in the FY 14/15 Budget, pursuant 
to Section 31.11 (E)(5) of the City Code 

 
 



 
 3 

C) Recommendation by the Police Department that Council award a bid to 
AutoNation Chrysler, Dodge, Jeep, Ram Pembroke Pines, utilizing Florida Sheriffs 
Association Bid Award Announcement #14-22-0904 in the amount of $50,538.00 for two 
(2) 2015 Dodge Charger patrol vehicles, as funds were approved in the FY 14/15 Budget, 
pursuant to Section 31.11 (E)(5) of the City Code 

 
D) Recommendation by the Police Department that Council award a bid to Don 

Reid Ford, Inc., utilizing Florida Sheriffs Association Bid Award Announcement #14-22-
0904 in the amount of $30,745.00 for a 2015 Ford Police Interceptor Utility AWD (K8A) 
vehicle, as funds were approved in the FY 14/15 Budget, pursuant to Section 31.11 (E)(5) 
of the City Code 

 
Councilman Bain moved to approve the consent agenda. Councilman Windrem 
seconded the motion which was carried 4-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as 
follows: Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Lob and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
9. Old Business:  

 
A) Appointments to Advisory Boards by the Mayor and Council Members 
 

There were no appointments to the advisory boards. 
 
10. New Business:  
  
 A) Ordinance – First Reading – An Ordinance Of The City Council Of The City 
Of Miami Springs, Amending Code Of Ordinance Section 150-090, P-1 District; By 
Providing The City With Discretion Regarding Parking In The Public Property District;  
Repealing All Ordinances Or Parts Of Ordinances In Conflict; Providing An Effective Date 
 
City Attorney Seiden read the ordinance by title. 
 
Councilman Lob moved to approve. Councilman Bain seconded the motion which 
was carried 4-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Councilmen Windrem, 
Bain, Lob and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 B) Resolution – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Miami Springs 
Amending The Appendix Of Civil Infraction Code Sections And Civil Penalties For 
Violations Appended To, And Made A Part Of, Code Of Ordinance Section 101-01, 
Supplemental Code Enforcement Citation System; Directions To Codifiers; Effective Date 
 
City Attorney Seiden read the title of the resolution. He explained that in Section 2 there 
are two additions to the schedule that deal with placement and collection of white goods 
and large materials that will allow the Code Compliance Department to issue tickets for 
violations. 
 
Councilman Bain moved to approve. Councilman Lob seconded the motion. 
 



 
 4 

After discussion, the motion was carried 4-0 on roll call vote. The vote was as 
follows: Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Lob and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 C) Approval of Agreement Extension with Meridian Mgmt., LLC for Sign 
Structures 
 
City Attorney Seiden stated that a number of years ago during the annexation process 
Meridian Management filed a lawsuit against the City in federal court in regard to the use 
and placement of billboards in the City.  As a result, the City entered into a Settlement 
Agreement that dismissed the lawsuit on the condition that if the City was successful with 
annexation that Meridian would be able to place a certain number of billboards in that area 
and pay the City a certain amount of funds. The agreement has a termination date of 
December 21, 2014; Meridian is requesting a one-year extension that will allow them to 
continue their lobbying efforts on behalf of the City to at least get to the position of the 
County Commission voting for or against annexation for Miami Springs. 
 
City Attorney Seiden said that extending the agreement would not be harmful to the City 
and Meridian has agreed to increase the amount in the original Settlement Agreement from 
$75,000 per sign to $100,000 per sign. He recommended Council approval of the 
agreement for an additional year.  
 
Councilman Bain moved to extend the agreement.  Councilman Lob seconded the 
motion.  
 
After discussion, the motion was carried 4-0 on roll call vote. The vote was as 
follows: Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Lob and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 D) Approval of Country Club Agreement  
 
  1) Amendment to Operational Food and Beverage Agreement for the 
Miami Springs Golf and Country Club 
 
  2) Limited Term Renewal of the Operational Food and Beverage 
Agreement for the Miami Springs Golf and Country Club 
 
City Attorney Seiden said that at the last meeting the City Council gave unanimous 
approval for providing a limited renewal term option to the current operator, Carlos 
Santana, conditioned upon an immediate amendment of the current agreement with certain 
changes to the administrative processes involved in the agreement.   
 
City Attorney Seiden clarified that there is an amendment agreement with the various 
provisions that were modified or supplemented that will go into effect immediately upon 
Council approval and execution by the City Manager and the Operator. The second 
agreement is an extension agreement that will not be effective until the expiration of the 
existing agreement, which will be January 9, 2016. 



 
 5 

Councilman Bain moved to allow the City Manager to execute the agreements listed 
as agenda items 10 D1 and 10 D2.  Councilman Windrem seconded the motion. 
 
After discussion, the motion was carried 4-0 on roll call vote. The vote was as 
follows: Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Lob and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 E) Discussion on Golf Discounts to County Employees 
 
The item was deferred to the next meeting.   
 
11. Other Business: 
 
 A) FY2013-2014 4th Quarter Budget Status Report 

 
Assistant City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso presented the unaudited FY2013-
2014 4th quarter budget status report, indicating that the General Fund surplus is 
approximately $571,000, which increases the fund balance from $3.7MM to $4.3MM.  The 
final audited numbers will be presented in January. 
  
12. Reports & Recommendations: 
 

A) City Attorney 
 
The City Attorney wished everyone Happy Holidays. 

 
B) City Manager 

 
City Manager Gorland reported that he would make the announcement of the new Chief of 
Police by the end of this week.  He said that the Christmas at the Gazebo was a great 
event that gets better every year and the Classic Car show will be held on Saturday, 
December 13th from 6:00 to 9:00 p.m.  He wished everyone Happy Holidays. 
       

C) City Council 
 
Councilman Lob complimented City Staff on the Christmas at the Gazebo event that was 
beautiful as always.  He wished everyone Happy Holidays. 
 
Councilman Windrem wished everyone Happy Holidays. 
 
Councilman Bain reminded everyone to take the time to have their blood pressure 
checked.  He said that Christmas at the Gazebo was a great event.  He thanked the 
residents for their support of the Optimist Club and their Christmas tree sales.  He asked 
for an update from the City Manager on the search for a full-time Building Official. 
 
City Manager Gorland said that the advertisement for the Building Official position was 
formulated. There had been discussions with the current Building Official and one 
consulting firm and they are putting together a Request for Proposal to look at other 
consulting firms. 
 
Councilman Bain wished everyone Happy Holidays. 



 
 6 

Mayor Garcia congratulated All Angels Academy on their Breakfast with Santa that was a 
success once again. It was a busy Saturday. He hosted a Zumba-a-thon fundraiser at the 
Community Center for Daniella Collazo who is suffering with cancer. He thanked the City 
Manager and Recreation Staff and said that the resurfaced gym floors look beautiful. 
 
Mayor Garcia said that there were more people at the Christmas at the Gazebo event than 
in previous years and everyone had a great time. He thanked the Recreation Staff for doing 
a phenomenal job.  He reminded everyone to take their pets to Pet’s Kingdom on Saturday 
to have their picture taken with Santa.  He encouraged folks to go the Optimist Club at 
1150 Oriole Avenue to purchase their Christmas tree.  
 
Mayor Garcia thanked Council and Staff for an incredible year, for tackling difficult issues, 
moving forward without controversy and making decisions in the best interest of the entire 
city.  
 
13. Adjourn 
 
There being no further business to be discussed the meeting was adjourned at 7:59 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
           
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC 
City Clerk 
 
 
Adopted by the City Council on 
this ___ day of _______, 2015. 
 
 
           
Zavier M. Garcia, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
PURSUANT TO FLORIDA STATUTES 286.0105, THE CITY HEREBY ADVISES THE PUBLIC THAT IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION 
MADE BY THIS COUNCIL WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT ITS MEETING OR HEARING, HE OR SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF 
THE PROCEEDINGS, AND THAT FOR SUCH PURPOSE, THE AFFECTED PERSON MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT VERBATIM RECORD OF THE 
PROCEECING IS MADE, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED THIS NOTICE 
DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE CITY FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE OR IRRELEVANT 
EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR APPEALS NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW. 

 
 



 
 1 

 
 
  
 City of Miami Springs, Florida 

City Council Meeting 
 

Special Meeting Minutes 
Wednesday, December 17, 2014, 7:00 p.m. 

 
Council Chambers at City Hall 

201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call: The meeting was called to order by the Mayor at 7:10 p.m.  
 
Present were the following:  
 
Mayor Zavier M. Garcia 
Councilman Michael Windrem 
Councilman Billy Bain 
Councilman George V. Lob 
Vice Mayor Jaime A. Petralanda 
 
City Manager Ronald K. Gorland 
Deputy City Clerk Suzanne Hitaffer 
 
 
2. Invocation: Offered by Councilman Vice Mayor Petralanda 
 

Salute to the Flag: The audience participated. 
 
3. New Business:  

 
A) Recommendation that Council approve the addition of Friday, December 26, 

2014 as an additional paid holiday on a one-time basis for 2014 
 
Councilman Lob moved to approve. Vice Mayor Petralanda seconded the motion 
which was carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor 
Petralanda, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Lob and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
4. Adjourn 

 
There being no further business to be discussed the meeting was adjourned at 7:14 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
           
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC 
City Clerk 
 



 
 2 

 
Adopted by the City Council on 
this ___ day of _______, 2015. 
 
 
           
Zavier M. Garcia, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
PURSUANT TO FLORIDA STATUTES 286.0105, THE CITY HEREBY ADVISES THE PUBLIC THAT IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION 
MADE BY THIS COUNCIL WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT ITS MEETING OR HEARING, HE OR SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF 
THE PROCEEDINGS, AND THAT FOR SUCH PURPOSE, THE AFFECTED PERSON MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT VERBATIM RECORD OF THE 
PROCEECING IS MADE, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED THIS NOTICE 
DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE CITY FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE OR IRRELEVANT 
EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR APPEALS NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW. 

 
 



 
   

 1 

ORDINANCE NO. ______ – 2014 
 
 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MIAMI SPRINGS, AMENDING CODE OF ORDINANCE SECTION 
150-090, P-1 DISTRICT; BY PROVIDING THE CITY WITH 
DISCRETION REGARDING PARKING IN THE PUBLIC 
PROPERTY DISTRICT;  REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR 
PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT; PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
WHEREAS, it is necessary for the City to maintain control over the 

developmental requirements imposed upon the properties located within the City’s Public 
Property District; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City should be provided with the widest latitude and 

discretion in approving developments and regulating use within this district; and, 
 
WHEREAS, a vast majority of the properties currently located within this 

district are owned or controlled by the City; and,  
 
WHEREAS, notwithstanding the ordinance amendments proposed herein or 

the ordinance provisions already contained within code section 150-090, the City Council 
maintains final authority to enforce, amend, or permit variances from said provision; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that it is in the best interests of 

the City and its citizens to amend Code of Ordinance Section 150-090 to provide the city 
with more discretion in its administration of the regulations governing properties contained 
in this district; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS: 
 
Section 1: That Code of Ordinance Section 150-090, P-1 District, is hereby 

amended as follows: 

ARTICLE IX. - PUBLIC PROPERTY DISTRICT 

Sec. 150-090 - P-1 district. 

(A) District purpose…. 
(B) Uses permitted…. 
(C) Minimum lot area….  
(D) Minimum lot width.… 



 
   

 2 

(E) Minimum yards…. 
(F) Maximum building height….  
(G) Signs….  
(H)  Parking. See Off-Street Parking, §150-016 subsection (I)(4) herein. 
(I) Limitations and special requirements. 

(1)…. 
(2)…. 
(3)…. 
(4)  All uses in the P-1 district shall provide the required parking as outlined 

in this Zoning Code for such use determined to be required in the sole and 
exclusive discretion of the City. 

(5)…. 
 
Section 2: That all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict herewith 

are hereby repealed insofar as they are in conflict. 
 
Section 3: That this Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon adoption. 
 

PASSED ON FIRST READING this 8th day of December, 2014, on a motion made 
by Councilman Lob and seconded by Councilman Bain. 

 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED ON SECOND READING this   day of   , 

2014, on a motion made by    and seconded by     . 
 

 
Vice Mayor Petralanda      
Councilman Windrem      
Councilman Bain       
Councilman Lob       
Mayor Garcia    

 
 
 
 
 
              

Zavier M. Garcia, Mayor 
 
 
 
 

https://www.municode.com/library/


 
   

 3 

ATTEST:           
 
 
           
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO LEGALITY AND FORM:    
 
 
      
Jan K. Seiden, City Attorney 
 
Words -stricken through- shall be deleted.  Underscored words constitute the amendment 
proposed.  Words remaining are now in effect and remain unchanged. 
 
 



January 8 for December

General Fund Departments Cost Hours

Office of the City Clerk 2,573.10         19.06
Human Resources Department 727.65            5.39
Risk Management 1,001.70         7.42
Finance Department 1,487.70         11.02
Professional Services 0.00
Building,Zoning & Code Enforcement Department 1,333.80         9.88
Planning 657.45            4.87
Police Department 1,020.60         7.56
Public Works Department 515.70            3.82
Recreation Department 504.90            3.74
IT Department 0.00
Golf 240.30            1.78
Senior 0.00
General - Administrative Work 2,883.60         21.36
Sub-total - General Fund $12,946.50 95.90

Special Revenue, Trust & Agency Funds
Golf Course Operations 0.00
L.E.T.F. 0.00
Due from Pension Funds 0.00
Sub-total - Special Funds $0.00 0.00

GRAND TOTAL:  ALL FUNDS $12,946.50 95.90

The City of Miami Springs
     Summary of Monthly Attorney Invoice

Orshan, Lithman, Seiden, Ramos, Hatton & Huesmann, LLP



    

 
 
 

 
CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
201 Westward Drive 
Miami Springs, FL 33166-5259 
Phone: 305.805.5006 
Fax: 305.805.5028 

 

 
TO:  Honorable Mayor Garcia and Members of the City Council 
 
FROM:  Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, City Clerk  
 
DATE:  January 7, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: PENDING BOARD APPOINTMENTS 
 
************************************************************************************************************************************** 
The following appointments are pending: 

 NEW               ORIGINAL   LAST 
APPOINTMENT CURRENT  TERM  APPOINTMENT      APPOINTMENT 
COUNCILMEMBER  MEMBER     EXPIRES     DATE           DATE        
 
Board of Adjustment/Zoning and Planning Board   
Mayor Zavier Garcia Francisco Fernández* 04-30-2015  VACANT VACANT 
Councilman Bain – Group 2 Ernie Aloma  04-30-2016  04-13-2009 01-11-2011 
Councilman Lob – Group 3 Bill Tallman  04-30-2016  01-11-2010 05-14-2012 
Vice Mayor Petralanda-Group 4 Manuel Pérez-Vichot 04-30-2017  12-14-1998 04-25-2011 
Vice Mayor Petralanda-Group 4 Michael White*  10-31-2015  VACANT VACANT 
 
Architectural Review Board  
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Marc Scavuzzo  10-31-2016  08-27-2012 10-08-2012 
Councilman Windrem – Group 1 Valentine Soler  10-31-2016  01-14-2013 01-14-2013 
Councilman Bain – Group 2 Joe Valencia  10-31-2016  02-27-2012 02-27-2012 
Councilman Lob – Group 3 Fredy Albiza  10-31-2016  08-27-2012 11-19-2012 
Vice Mayor Petralanda-Group 4 Ana Paula Ibarra  10-31-2016  10-10-2011 10-08-2012 
 
Civil Service Board 
Councilman Windrem – Group 1 Rob Youngs  06-30-2015  01-11-2010 01-11-2010 
Councilman Bain – Group 2 Carrie Figueredo  06-30-2015  08-24-2009 08-24-2009 
 
Code Enforcement Board 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Jorge Filgueira  11-30-2017  08-27-2012 08-27-2012 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Walter Dworak  09-30-2016  11-14-2005 09-14-2010 
Councilman Bain – Group 2 John Bankston  09-30-2017  09-23-2002 09-24-2012 
Councilman Lob – Group 3 Rhonda Calvert  09-30-2017  09-25-2006 09-10-2012 
Vice Mayor Petralanda-Group 4 Robert Williams  09-30-2016  03-10-2008 10-25-2010 
 
Code Review Board  
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Connie Kostyra*  04-30-2015  VACANT VACANT 
Councilman Bain – Group 2 Arthur Freyre  04-30-2017  05-19-2009 05-09-2011 
Councilman Lob – Group 3 Dan Dorrego  04-30-2016  08-11-2003 05-24-2010 
Vice Mayor Petralanda–Group 4 Jana Armstrong  04-30-2016  06-11-2001 05-10-2010 
 
Disability Advisory Board  
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Charlene Anderson* 12-31-2016  VACANT VACANT 
Councilman Windrem – Group 1 Catherine Stadnik 12-31-2016  12-14-1998 02-14-2011 
Councilman Lob – Group 3 Richard Barnes  12-31-2016  05-11-2009 01-24-2011 
Vice Mayor Petralanda Group 4 Roslyn Buckner  12-31-2016  03-26-2012 03-26-2012 
 
 
 



 
Memo to Council 
January 7, 2015 
Page 2 

 NEW               ORIGINAL   LAST 
APPOINTMENT CURRENT  TERM  APPOINTMENT      APPOINTMENT 
COUNCILMEMBER  MEMBER     EXPIRES     DATE           DATE     
    
Ecology Board 
Councilman Bain – Group 2 Carl Malek  04-30-2017  11-22-2010 05-09-2011 
 
Education Advisory Board  
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Caridad Hidalgo  05-31-2015  01-28-2013 01-28-2013 
Councilman Bain – Group 2 Dr. Mara Zapata  05-31-2015  06-13-2011 06-13-2011 
Councilman Lob – Group 3 Dr. John Salomon* 05-31-2015  VACANT VACANT 
 
Golf and Country Club Advisory Board   
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Michael Domínguez 07-31-2015  04-12-2010 09-26-2011 
Councilman Windrem – Group 1 Mark Safreed**** 07-31-2015  08-08-2005 06-27-2011 
Councilman Bain – Group 2 George Heider**** 07-31-2015  08-13-2001 06-27-2011 
Councilman Lob – Group 3 Ken Amendola  07-31-2015  10-10-2011 10-10-2011 
Vice Mayor Petralanda-Group 4 Art Rabade  07-31-2015  03-11-2013 03-11-2013 
 
Historic Preservation Board 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Sydney Garton** 01-31-2016  11-08-1993 02-08-2010 
Councilman Bain – Group 2 Yvonne Shonberger** 02-28-2017  06-13-2005 09-10-2012 
 
Board of Parks and Parkways 
Councilman Lob – Group 3 Irene Priess***  04-30-2017  08-13-2001 04-25-2011 
Vice Mayor Petralanda-Group 4 Jean Ansbaugh*  04-30-2017  VACANT VACANT 
 
Recreation Commission 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  E. Jorge Santin  04-30-2016  04-14-2008 12-13-2010 
Councilman Bain – Group 2 Dr. Stephanie Kondy***** 04-30-2017  06-13-2005 09-10-2012 

 
* Connie Kostyra resigned on April 28, 2011. 

Charlene Anderson resigned on June 6, 2011. 
Francisco Fernandez resigned on May 6, 2014. 
Michael White resigned on August 18, 2014. 

 Dr. John Salomon resigned on August 25, 2014. 
 Jean Ansbaugh resigned on September 10, 2014. 
  
** Historic Preservation Board – Council confirmation required per §153.11 of the City Code of Ordinances: “....... No 

board member who shall have served three consecutive terms of office shall be eligible to serve an additional 
term of office for 2 years thereafter, unless the appointment for any additional term shall be confirmed by a 
majority of the council........" 

***  Board of Parks and Parkways – Council confirmation required per §32.30 of the City Code of Ordinances: “….. 
No board member who shall have served three consecutive terms of office shall be eligible to serve an additional 
term of office for 2 years thereafter, unless the appointment for any additional term shall be confirmed by a 
majority of the council . . . . .” 

**** Golf and Country Club Advisory Board – Council confirmation required per §32.93 . . . . “No board member who 
shall have served 3 consecutive terms of office shall be eligible to serve an additional term of office for 2 years 
thereafter, unless the appointment for any subsequent additional term shall be confirmed by a majority of the 
council …..” 

***** Recreation Commission – Council confirmation required per §32.05 (A)……… “No commission member who shall 
have served three consecutive terms of office shall be eligible to serve an additional term of office for two years 
thereafter, unless the appointment for any additional term shall be confirmed by a majority of the council.” 

 
cc: City Manager 
 Assistant City Manager/Finance Director  
 City Attorney  



    

 
 
 

 
CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
201 Westward Drive 
Miami Springs, FL 33166-5259 
Phone: 305.805.5006 
Fax: 305.805.5028 

 

 
TO:  Honorable Mayor Garcia and Members of the City Council 
 
FROM:  Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, City Clerk  
 
DATE:  October 8, 2014 
 
SUBJECT: Police and Firefighter’s Retirement System Board of Trustees 
 
************************************************************************* 
 
The following appointments by the City Council are pending: 
 

 NEW                 ORIGINAL   LAST 
CURRENT TERM   APPOINTMENT      APPOINTMENT 
MEMBER     EXPIRES      DATE             DATE          
 
Robert J. Gordon  09-30-2016  10-22-2012  10-22-2012 
 
Peter G. Baan   09-30-2016  10-28-2008  10-22-2012 
 
 
Per City Code of Ordinance Section 35-56 – Administration. 
 

(A) The general administration and responsibility for the proper operation of the retirement system, 
and for making effective the provisions of §§ 35-50—35-59 are vested in a Board of Trustees consisting of 
five persons as follows:  

 
(1)  Two employee members of the police department who shall be police officers as defined in F.S.A. § 

185.02(1) to be elected as hereinafter provided; and  
(2)    Two members who shall be legal residents of the municipality to be appointed by the City Council; 

and  
(3)  One member to be appointed by the previous four members, whose appointment shall be 

confirmed, as a ministerial duty, by the City Council.  
 

(B) The term of office of each elected employee member trustee shall be two years unless he or she 
sooner leaves the employment of the municipality as a police officer. The term of office of each resident 
member appointed by the City Council shall be two years, unless sooner replaced by the City Council at 
whose pleasure they shall serve, and the term of the fifth member shall be two years. All members may 
succeed themselves in office.  
 
 
cc: City Manager 
 Assistant City Manager/Finance Director  
 City Attorney  
 
O:\City Clerk Department\Committees & Advisory Boards\BOARDS\Pending Board Appointments  to the Police and Fire 100814.doc 







































           
Meeting Date: 1/12/2015  
 
To:   Honorable Mayor Garcia and Members of the City Council 
 
From:  Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC, City Clerk 
 
Date:  January 5, 2015 
 
Subject: Recommendation that Council Approve the Country Club as the 

Venue to Hold the April 7, 2015 Miami Springs General Election  
 
Traditionally, the City election has taken place at the Miami Springs Country Club.  In order for 
the City to give the County ample notice of the polling location, it is requested that the Council 
consider approving the Country Club for the upcoming April 7, 2015 election. 
 
There is adequate room to campaign properly at the Country Club as required by the 100 feet 
solicitation limit imposed by Florida Statutes Section 102.031. 
 
Council’s approval is requested to proceed making the proper arrangements to secure the 
facility. 
 
Thank you. 

 
 
 



 
ADDENDUM #3 TO FOOD SERVICE SUBCONTRACT WITH GREATER MIAMI CATERERS, 

INC. TO INCLUDE LOCAL SERVICES PROGRAM GRANTED SERVICES 
 

On the 1ST day of August, 2012 the City of Miami Springs, hereinafter referred to as the “City”, and 
Greater Miami Caterer, Inc., hereinafter referred to as the “Contracted Caterer”, entered into a 
Subcontract for a term of one year in order to provide Congregate and Home Delivered Meals funded, in 
part, by Older Americans Act Title III C-1 and III C-2 grants awarded by the Alliance for Aging, Inc.   
 
Thereafter, on the 1st day of August, 2013 and on the 1st day of August, 2014, the parties executed 
Addendum # 1 and Addendum #2 to extend the contract for an additional year each and agreed upon a 
price increase based on the Consumer Price Index in accordance with the original Subcontract. 
 
On the 13th day of November, 2014, the City was awarded additional Local Service Programs (LSP) 
funding from the Alliance for Aging, Inc. to provide Congregate Holiday Shelf Stable Meals, Home 
Delivered Breakfast Meals and Home Delivered Weekend Meals through June 30, 2015.  The Contract 
for this award (#KL-1462) was executed by the Alliance for Aging, Inc. following unit price negotiations 
and their approval of multiple menus written by the City’s current Contracted Caterer. 
 
The City and the Contracted Caterer now desire to extend the current Subcontract to include these 
addition food service requirements to fulfill the terms of this LSP Contract through June 30, 2015 as 
follows: 
 
1.  Approved Congregate Holiday Shelf-Stable Meals will be provided, as requested, at a unit rate of 
$5.50 each for a maximum unit amount of 720 meals  for a maximum dollar amount of $3,960. 
 
2.  Approved Home Delivered Breakfast Meals will be provided, as requested, at a unit rate of $3.48 each 
for a maximum unit amount of 12,430 meals for a maximum dollar amount of $43,256.40. 
 
3.  Approved Home Delivered Weekend Meals will be provided, as requested, at a unit rate of $3.58 each 
for a maximum unit amount of 3,520 meals for a maximum dollar amount of $12,601.60. 
 
4.  This Addendum #3 shall be deemed part of the original Subcontract which will continue to be 
effective through July 31, 2015.   
 
5.  This Addendum shall be governed by the laws of the State of Florida and all terms and conditions set 
forth in the original Subcontract document and bid package will remain in effect. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Addendum #3 to be executed by their 
officials there unto duly authorized. 
 
Contracted Caterer:  GREATER MIAMI CATERERS, INC.         City:  CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
 
By:______________________________                                  By:________________________________ 
 
Title:_____________________________                                 Title:______________________________ 
 
Date:_____________________________                                 Date:______________________________ 
 
Attest:_________________________                              Attest:__________________________ 




















	Agenda Summary - January 12, 2015
	Agenda Summary p. 2

	3A Officer of the Month
	3B Yard of the Month
	5A Minutes - December 8, 2014
	5B Minutes - December 17, 2014
	7A Ordinance - 2nd Reading - P-1 District
	8A Approval of City Attorney's December Invoice
	9A Appointments to Advisory Board
	9A (1) Appointments to Police & Firefighter Retirement Board
	10A Golf Discounts to County Employees
	10B Miami-Dade County League of Cities Participation
	10C Architectural Support Services
	10D Site Selection for Upcoming Election
	10E Approval of the Greater Miami Caterers Contract
	10F OpenGov Portal Contract

